British

Waterways

INLAND NAVIGATION AUTHORITIES

The following authorities are responsible for major inland waters not under British Waterways jurisdiction:

RIVER ANCHOLME

The Environment Agency
Anglian Region, Kingfisher House
Goldhay Way, Orton
Peterborough PE2 5ZR

T 01733 371811

T 08708 506 506 - national enquuies

www.environment-agency.qov.uk

RIVER ARUN

(Littlehampton to Arundel)
Littlehampton Harbour Board
Pier Road

Littlehampton BN17 5LR

T 01903 721215

www.littlehampton.org.uk

RIVER AVON (BRISTOL)
(Bristol to Hanham Lock)

Bristol Port Company

St Andrews House,

St Andrews Road, Avonmouth
Bristol BS11 9DQ

T 0117 982 0000
www.bristolport.co.uk

RIVER AVON (WARWICKSHIRE)
(Tewkesbury to Evesham)

Lower Avon Navigation Trust

Mill Wharf, Mill Lane

Wyre Piddle, Pershore WR10 2JF

T 01386 552517

www.shakespearsavon.co.uk

(Evesham to Stratford)

Upper Avon Navigation Trust
Mill Wharf, Mill Lane

Wyre Piddle, Pershore WR10 2JF
T 01386 552517

www.shakespearsavon.co.uk

BASINGSTOKE CANAL
Basingstoke Canal Authority
Canal Centre, Mytchett Place Road
Mytchett GU16 6DD

T 01252 370073

F 01252 371758
www.basingstoke-canal.co.uk

BEVERLEY BECK

East Riding Council

Beckside North, Waterside Road
Beverley HU17 OST

T 01482 395132

www.eastriding.gov.uk

BRIDGEWATER CANAL
Manchester Ship Canal Co.
Peel Dome, Trafford Centre
Manchester M17 8PL

T 0161 629 8266

www.shipcanal.co.uk

BROADS (NORFOLK &
SUFFOLK)

Broads Authority

18 Colgate, Norwich
Norfolk NR3 1BQ

T 01603 610734

www.broads-authority.gov.uk

BUDE CANAL

Bude Canal Trust

T G Fry, 18 Valley Road
Bude EX23 8DQ

T 01392 832957

www.bude-canal.freeserve.co.uk

RIVER CAM

(Cambridge to Bottisham)
Conservators of the River Cam
Archer & Archer, Market Place
Ely CB7 4QN

T 01353 662203

www.camconservators.org.uk

(Bottisham to Popes Corner)
The Environment Agency
Anglian Region see River Ancholme

CHELMER & BLACKWATER
NAVIGATION

The Inland Waterways Association
Head Office, Po Box 114,
Rickmansworth WD3 1Z2Y

T 01923 711114

www.waterways.org.uk

RIVER COLNE

Colchester Borough Council
Museum Resource Centre

14 Ryegate Road

Colchester CO1 1YG

T 01206 282471

www.colchester.qov.uk

RIVER DEE

(Farndon Bridge to Chester Weir)
Chester City Council

The Forum,

Chester CH1 2HS

T 01244 324234

(Chester Wier to Point of Air)

The Environment Agency

Welsh Region, Fordd Penlan, Liwyn
Brain, Parc Menai

Bangor LL57 4DE

T 01248 670770

T 08708 506 506 — national enquuies

www.environment-agency.gov.uk

RIVER DERWENT

The Environment Agency
Coverdale House, Aviator Court
Amy Johnson Way, Clifton Moor
York YO30 4UZ

T 01904 692296

T 08708 506 506 — national enquuies

www.environment-agency.gov.uk

DRIFFIELD NAVIGATION
The Driffield Navigation Ltd
2-4 Bridge Street

Driffield YO25 7DA

T 01964 550320

www.driffieldnavigation.co.uk

DROITWICH CANALS
Droitwich Canals Trust Ltd
45 Craven Road

Rugby CV21 3JY

T 07778 685764

E ihjcaplan@aol.com

EXETER SHIP CANAL
Exeter City Council
Canal Office, Haven Road
Exeter EX2 8DU

T 01392 274306

www.exeter.gov.uk

RIVER FOSS NAVIGATION
City of York Council
Engineering Services

9 St Leonards Place

York YO1 7ET

T 01904 613161



RIVER GLEN
The Environment Agency
Anglian Region see River Ancholme.

GRAND WESTERN CANAL
Devon County Council

The Moorings, Canal Hill
Tiverton EX16 4HX

T 01884 254072

www.devon.gov.uk/grand western canal

HEREFORDSHIRE &
GLOUCESTERSHIRE CANAL
Herefordshire & Gloucestershire
Canal Trust

6 Canal Street, Hereford HR1 2NL
T 01432 358628

www.h-g-canal.org.uk

RIVER HUMBER

Associated British Ports

150 Holborn, London EC1N 2LR
T 020 7430 1177

www.abports.co.uk

RIVER HULL

Hull City Council
Harbour Master’s Office
Bond Street, Hull

T 01482 613385

RIVER IDLE

The Environment Agency
Midlands Region

Corringham Road

Gainsborough DN21 1QH

T 01427 612205

T 08708 506 506 — national enquuies

www.environment-agency.qov.uk

LAKE DISTRICT

National Park Authority
Murley Moss, Oxenholme Road,
Kendal LA9 7RL

T 01539 724555

www.lake-district.gov.uk

LOUTH CANAL

Louth Navigation Trust
Navigation Warehouse
Riverhead Road,

Louth LN11 ODA

T 01507 609571

www.louthcanal.org.uk

Discover the best of Britain’s inland waterways with Waterscape.com

MANCHESTER SHIP CANAL
Manchester Ship Canal Co.
Peel Dome, Trafford Centre
Manchester M17 8PL

T 0161 629 8266
www.shipcanal.co.uk

MARKET WEIGHTON CANAL
Market Weighton Drainage Board
Burnby Hall, Pocklington

York YO42 2QF

T 01759 302115

RIVER MEDWAY

(Non-Tidal)

The Environment Agency

Kent Area Office, Orchard House
Endeavour Park, London Road
West Malling ME19 5SH

T 01732 223222

T 08708 506 506 - national enquuies

www.environment-agency.gov.uk

Port of Medway Authority
Sheerness Docks
Sheerness ME12 1RX

T 01795 663025

www.medwayports.com

MIDDLE LEVEL NAVIGATIONS
Middle Level Commissioners
Middle Level Offices

Dartford Road, March PE15 8AF
T 01354 653232

E meltonb@middlelevel.co.uk

NEATH CANAL

Company of Proprietors of the
Neath Canal Navigation
Bankside, The Green

Neath SA11 1RY

T 01639 635282

RIVER NENE
The Environment Agency
Anglian Region see River Ancholme.

RIVER GREAT OUSE
The Environment Agency
Anglian Region see River Ancholme.

SLEAFORD NAVIGATION
Sleaford Navigation Trust
10 Chelmer Close

North Hykeham

Lincoln LN6 8TH

T 01522 689460

www.sleafordnavigation.co.uk

RIVER STOUR (SUFFOLK)
The Environment Agency
Anglian Region see River Ancholme

RIVER THAMES

(Cricklade to Teddington)

The Environment Agency
Kings Meadow House

Kings Meadow Road

Reading RG1 8DQ

T 0118 953 5000

T 08708 506 506 — national enquuies

www.environment-agency.qov.uk
www.visitthames.co.uk

(Teddington to Sea)

Port of London Authority
Bakers’ Hall, 7 Harp Lane
London EC3R 6LB

T 020 7743 7900

www.PortofLondon.co.uk

RIVER WELLAND
The Environment Agency
Anglian Region see River Ancholme

RIVER WEY

National Trust

Dapdune Wharf, Wharf Road
Guildford GU1 4RR

T 01483 561389

www.nationaltrust.org.uk/places/riverwey

WEY & ARUN CANAL
Wey & Arun Canal Trust
The Granary, Fitchold Farm
Loxwood RA14 ORH

T 01403 752403

www.weyandarun.co.uk

Customer Service Centre British Waterways Willow Grange, Church Road, Watford WD17 4QA T 01923 201120

F 01923 201304 enquiries.hg@britishwaterways.co.uk www.britishwaterways.co.uk.

This information was correct to the best of our knowledge in December 2004. Whilst every effort was taken to ensure the
accuracy of this information, British Waterways cannot accept any responsibility for any errors or ommissions.



